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Vice-President Hatcher
Fair Work Commission

Email: chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au

This document, including any attachments, may contain privileged and confidential information intended only for
the addressee named above. If you are not the intended recipient please notify us. Any unauthorised use,
distribution or reproduction of the content of this document is expressly forbidden.

Dear Vice President

s156-4 Yearly Review of Modern Awards Vehicle Manufacturing, Repair, Services and
Retail Award 2010 [AM2014/93]

We advise that none of the parties who have filed submissions in the present proceedings
wish to cross-examine any person who has made a witness statement for the purposes of the
proceedings.

In light of this the AMWU and the VACC presently do not intend to have their respective
witnesses attend the Fair Work Commission next Monday or Tuesday.

Please advise us as soon as possible if the Commission has a different view on this matter.

Yours sincerely

AVa

Tony Lawrence
Partner
HWL Ebsworth Lawyers

+61 3 8644 3431
tlawrence@hwle.com.au
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